STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

3100 Port of Benton Blvd » Richland, WA 99354 = (509) 372-7950
711 for Washington Relay Service © Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

June 26,2018 18-NWP-107

Ms. Amy Moon

Energy Facility Siting Specialist

" Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
PO Box 43172

Olympia, Washington 98504-3172

Re: Ecology Review of the 2017 Annual Radiological Environmental Operating Report for the
Columbia Generating Station

Dear Ms. Moon:

Ecology has completed its review of the above referenced report and we have no comments.

If you have any questions, please contact me at katie.hall@ecy.wa.gov or (509) 372-7885.

Sincerely,

Nt

Katie Hall
Environmental Specialist ‘
Nuclear Waste Program , = ' ;
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Enclosure i
cc electronic: - : i
Katie Hall, Ecology ‘
Stephanie Schleif, Ecology ~d
Ron Skinnarland, Ecology
Lynn Albin, WDOH
Shannon Khounnala, ENW
Kip Whitehead, ENW

cc: NWP Central File
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